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LAW OFFICE OF

Vicroria K. HALL
3 BETHESDA METRO
SUITE 700
E-Mail BETHESDA, MARYLAND 20814 T —__—
victoria@vkhall-law.com (301) 280-5925
Website Fax
www.vkhall-law.com (240) 536-9142

ADMITTED IN MD, DC & CaA

VIA FACSIMILE AND CERTIFIED MAIL
November 16, 2007

Mr. R. Scott Jerger

Field Jerger LLP

610 SW Alder St. Suite 910
Portland OR 97205

Re: Your November 13. 2007 letter
Dear Mr. Jerger,

Thank you for your response, dated November 13, 2007, to our letter regarding your
clients’ infringing activities. In your letter, you suggested my client download a demo
version of your clients’ software, or buy your clients’ software. That is unacceptable.

Mr. Jacobsen bought your client’s software last year, and was promised updates for one
year. After 3 months, Mr. Jacobsen never received another update, although Mr. Katzer
issued numerous updates and you told the Court that Mr. Katzer sent updates to all users.
Transcript of January 19, 2007, at 25. Your clients did not honor their promises before,
Just like they never honored the conditions of the Artistic License. Why should my client
buy another version and expect Mr. Katzer to honor his promises now?

It is unacceptable that we should have to buy a version of your client’s software, or test a
“special” version Mr. Katzer made for Mr. Jacobsen only. Your clients owe my client a
number of updates. If your clients refuse to provide the most recent version, we demand
the updates my client is due under his previous purchases. I again remind you that, as it
stands now, your clients have no rights to use JMRI materials. Any rights or contracts
your clients, or their customers, purportedly had, have been revoked and/or rescinded.

We look forward to a response by November 26.
Regards,

s K Al

Victoria K. Hall



